

Office of Chief of Police



Chief of Police Alexander Ramirez

City of Racine, Wisconsin

October 31, 2025

Alder Land
City of Racine Finance & Personnel Committee
730 S Washington Ave
Racine, WI 53403

RE: Committee Appearance Request to enter into a rental agreement with Mt. Pleasant PD for use of their shooting range

Dear Alder Land and Members of the F&P Committee:

I respectfully request to appear before the Finance and Personnel Committee to seek approval to enter into an agreement with the Mt. Pleasant Police Department for use of their shooting range.

The annual cost to the Racine Police Department is \$12,000 which is covered in our budget.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Alexander Ramirez
Chief of Police

AR/cad

